

SENATE BILL NO. 325

INTRODUCED BY STEPHENS, KOLSTAD

IN THE SENATE

January 29, 1981	Introduced and referred to Committee on Local Government.
February 18, 1981	Committee recommend bill do pass as amended. Report adopted.
February 19, 1981	Bill printed and placed on members' desks.
February 20, 1981	Second reading, do pass as amended.
February 21, 1981	Correctly engrossed.
February 23, 1981	Third reading, passed. Ayes, 50; Noes, 0. Transmitted to House.

IN THE HOUSE

February 23, 1981	Introduced and referred to Committee on State Administration.
March 27, 1981	Committee recommend bill be concurred in as amended. Report adopted.
March 30, 1981	Second reading, concurred in. On motion rules suspended and bill placed on third reading this day. On motion rules suspended and bill allowed to be transmitted on 71st legislative day. Motion adopted.
March 31, 1981	Third reading, concurred in as amended. Ayes, 84; Noes, 12.

IN THE SENATE

April 1, 1981 Returned from House with amendments.

April 10, 1981 Second reading, amendments not concurred in.

April 11, 1981 On motion Conference Committee requested and appointed.

April 22, 1981 Conference Committee reported.

 Second reading, Conference Committee report adopted.

 Third reading, Conference Committee report adopted. Ayes, 48; Noes, 0. Transmitted to House.

IN THE HOUSE

April 23, 1981 Conference Committee report adopted.

IN THE SENATE

April 23, 1981 Returned from House. Sent to enrolling.

 Reported correctly enrolled.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Senate BILL NO. 325
STEVENSON - Hild

INTRODUCED BY _____
A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO REVISE THE SALARY SCHEDULE OF A YOUTH COURT PROBATION OFFICER; AMENDING SECTIONS 41-5-704 AND 41-5-705, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 41-5-704, MCA, is amended to read:
"41-5-704. Salary and expenses. (1) A chief probation officer shall receive for his services a ~~sum~~ salary specified by the court; ~~however, the judge may employ him on a yearly salary, not to be less than \$15,000 or more than \$20,000~~ depending on the formal training and experience of each respective officer, but such salary may be no lower than that of a grade 19, step 1, classified state employee and no higher than that of a grade 20, step 13, classified state employee. The salary of such officer shall be apportioned among and paid by each of the counties in which such officer is appointed to act, in proportion to the assessed valuation of such counties for the same year, except where such officer is appointed for one county whereby such county shall pay the entire salary.
(2) For all authorized travel incident to his official duties in connection with the investigation, supervision,

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15

and transportation of youth, the probation officer shall, in addition to his office salary, be reimbursed as provided in 2-18-501 through 2-18-503."

Section 2. Section 41-5-705, MCA, is amended to read:
"41-5-705. Deputy probation officers -- salary. The judge having jurisdiction of juvenile matters may also appoint such additional persons, giving preference to persons having the qualifications suggested for appointment as the chief probation officer, to serve as deputy probation officers as the judge deems necessary, their salaries to be fixed by the judge. ~~Such salaries shall not exceed 90% or be less than 60% of the salary of the chief probation officer~~ may be no lower than that of grade 16, step 1, classified state employees and no higher than that of grade 18, step 13, classified state employees."

-End-

INTRODUCED BILL
-2- SB 325

Approved by Comm.
on Local Government

SENATE BILL NO. 325

INTRODUCED BY STEPHENS, KOLSTAD

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO REVISE THE SALARY SCHEDULE OF A YOUTH COURT PROBATION OFFICER; AMENDING SECTIONS SECTION 41-5-704 AND 41-5-705, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 41-5-704, MCA, is amended to read:

"41-5-704. Salary and expenses. (1) A chief probation officer shall receive for his services a sum salary specified by the court; ~~however, the judge may employ him on a yearly salary, not to be less than \$15,000 or more than \$20,000~~ depending on the formal training and experience of each respective officer, but such salary may be no lower than that of a grade 19, step iv, classified state employee and no higher than that of a grade 20, step 13, classified state employee \$17,000 A YEAR AND NO HIGHER THAN \$22,000 A

YEAR. The salary of such officer shall be apportioned among and paid by each of the counties in which such officer is appointed to act, in proportion to the assessed valuation of such counties for the same year, except where such officer is appointed for one county whereby such county shall pay the entire salary.

(2) For all authorized travel incident to his official

duties in connection with the investigation, supervision, and transportation of youth, the probation officer shall, in addition to his office salary, be reimbursed as provided in 2-18-501 through 2-18-503."

~~Section 2. Section 41-5-705, MCA, is amended to read: "41-5-705. Deputy probation officers' salary. The judge having jurisdiction of juvenile matters may also appoint such additional persons, giving preference to persons having the qualifications suggested for appointment as the chief probation officer, to serve as deputy probation officers as the judge deems necessary, their salaries to be fixed by the judge. Such salaries shall not exceed 90% or be less than 60% of the salary of the chief probation officer may be no lower than that of grade 16, step iv, classified state employees and no higher than that of grade 18, step 13, classified state employees."~~

-End-

SENATE BILL NO. 325

INTRODUCED BY STEPHENS, KOLSTAD

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO REVISE THE SALARY SCHEDULE OF A YOUTH COURT PROBATION OFFICER; AMENDING SECTIONS SECTION 41-5-704 AND 41-5-705, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 41-5-704, MCA, is amended to read:

"41-5-704. Salary and expenses. (1) A chief probation officer shall receive for his services a sum salary specified by the court; ~~however, the judge may employ him on a yearly salary, not to be less than \$15,000 or more than \$20,000~~ depending on the formal training and experience of each respective officer, but such salary may be no lower than that of a grade 19, step 1, classified state employee and no higher than that of a grade 20, step 13, classified state employee \$17,000 A YEAR AND NO HIGHER THAN \$22,000 A YEAR. THE COURT SHALL, ON OR BEFORE JULY 1, 1982, AND ON OR BEFORE JULY 1 OF EACH YEAR THEREAFTER ADJUST AND FIX THE SALARY OF THE CHIEF PROBATION OFFICER FOR A COST-OF-LIVING INCREASE BY ADDING TO HIS ANNUAL SALARY ON JULY 1, 1981, AN INCREMENT OF NOT MORE THAN 70% OF THE LAST PREVIOUS CALENDAR YEAR'S CONSUMER PRICE INDEX FOR ALL URBAN CONSUMERS, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, BUREAU OF LABOR STATISTICS, OR OTHER

INDEX THAT THE BUREAU OF BUSINESS AND ECONOMIC RESEARCH OF THE UNIVERSITY OF MONTANA MAY IN THE FUTURE RECOGNIZE AS THE SUCCESSOR TO THAT INDEX. THE COST-OF-LIVING INCREMENT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 1982, AND FOR EACH SUBSEQUENT FISCAL YEAR SHALL BE ADDED TO ALL COST-OF-LIVING INCREMENTS GRANTED FOR PREVIOUS YEARS. The salary of such officer shall be apportioned among and paid by each of the counties in which such officer is appointed to act, in proportion to the assessed valuation of such counties for the same year, except where such officer is appointed for one county whereby such county shall pay the entire salary.

(2) For all authorized travel incident to his official duties in connection with the investigation, supervision, and transportation of youth, the probation officer shall, in addition to his office salary, be reimbursed as provided in 2-18-501 through 2-18-503."

~~Section 2. Section 41-5-705, MCA, is amended to read:~~

~~"41-5-705. Deputy probation officers. The judge having jurisdiction of juvenile matters may also appoint such additional persons, giving preference to persons having the qualifications suggested for appointment as the chief probation officer, to serve as deputy probation officers as the judge deems necessary, their salaries to be fixed by the judge. Such salaries shall not exceed 90% or be less than 60% of the salary of the chief probation officer~~

SB 0325/03

1 ~~may be no lower than that of grade 16, step 1, classified~~
2 ~~state employees and no higher than that of grade 18, step~~
3 ~~13, classified state employees."~~

~~-End-~~

1 SENATE BILL NO. 325

2 INTRODUCED BY STEPHENS, KOLSTAD

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO REVISE THE SALARY
5 SCHEDULE OF A YOUTH COURT PROBATION OFFICER; AMENDING
6 SECTIONS SECTION 41-5-704 AND 41-5-705, MCA."

7
8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9 Section 1. Section 41-5-704, MCA, is amended to read:

10 "41-5-704. Salary and expenses. (1) A chief probation
11 officer shall receive for his services a ~~sum~~ salary
12 specified by the court--however, the judge may employ him on
13 a--yearly--salary, not to be less than \$15,000 or more than
14 \$20,000 depending on the formal training and experience of
15 each respective officer, but such salary may be no lower
16 than ~~that of a grade 19, step 1, classified state employee~~
17 ~~and no higher than that of a grade 20, step 13, classified~~
18 ~~state employee~~ \$17,000 A YEAR AND NO HIGHER THAN \$22,000 A
19 YEAR. THE COURT SHALL, ON OR BEFORE JULY 1, 1982, AND ON OR
20 BEFORE JULY 1 OF EACH YEAR THEREAFTER ADJUST AND FIX THE
21 SALARY OF THE CHIEF PROBATION OFFICER FOR A COST-OF-LIVING
22 INCREASE BY ADDING TO HIS ANNUAL SALARY ON JULY 1, 1981, AN
23 INCREMENT OF ~~NOT MORE THAN~~ 70% OF THE LAST PREVIOUS CALENDAR
24 YEAR'S CONSUMER PRICE INDEX FOR ALL URBAN CONSUMERS, U.S.
25 DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, BUREAU OF LABOR STATISTICS, OR OTHER

1 INDEX THAT THE BUREAU OF BUSINESS AND ECONOMIC RESEARCH OF
2 THE UNIVERSITY OF MONTANA MAY IN THE FUTURE RECOGNIZE AS THE
3 SUCCESSOR TO THAT INDEX. THE COST-OF-LIVING INCREMENT FOR
4 THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 1982, AND FOR EACH
5 SUBSEQUENT FISCAL YEAR SHALL BE ADDED TO ALL COST-OF-LIVING
6 INCREMENTS GRANTED FOR PREVIOUS YEARS. The salary of such

7 officer shall be apportioned among and paid by each of the
8 counties in which such officer is appointed to act, in
9 proportion to the assessed valuation of such counties for
10 the same year, except where such officer is appointed for
11 one county whereby such county shall pay the entire salary.

12 (2) For all authorized travel incident to his official
13 duties in connection with the investigation, supervision,
14 and transportation of youth, the probation officer shall, in
15 addition to his office salary, be reimbursed as provided in
16 2-18-501 through 2-18-503."

17 Section 2. ~~Section 41-5-705, MCA, is amended to read:~~

18 "41-5-705. ~~Deputy probation officers--salary--The~~
19 ~~judge having jurisdiction of juvenile matters may also~~
20 ~~appoint such additional persons, giving preference to~~
21 ~~persons having the qualifications suggested for appointment~~
22 ~~as the chief probation officer, to serve as deputy probation~~
23 ~~officers as the judge deems necessary, their salaries to be~~
24 ~~fixed by the judge. Such salaries shall not exceed 90% or be~~
25 ~~less than 60% of the salary of the chief probation officer~~

SB 0325/04

1 ~~may be no lower than that of grade 16, step 1, classified~~
2 ~~state employees and no higher than that of grade 16, step~~
3 ~~13, classified state employees."~~

-End-

SENATE BILL NO. 325

INTRODUCED BY STEPHENS, KOLSTAD

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO REVISE THE SALARY SCHEDULE OF A YOUTH COURT PROBATION OFFICER; AMENDING SECTIONS SECTION 41-5-704 AND 41-5-705, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 41-5-704, MCA, is amended to read:

"41-5-704. Salary and expenses. (1) A chief probation officer shall receive for his services a sum salary specified by the court; however, the judge may employ him on a yearly salary, not to be less than \$15,000 or more than \$20,000 depending on the formal training and experience of each respective officer, but such salary may be no lower than that of a grade 19, step 1, classified state employee and no higher than that of a grade 20, step 13, classified state employee \$17,000 A YEAR AND NO HIGHER THAN \$22,000 A YEAR. THE COURT SHALL, ON OR BEFORE JULY 1, 1982, AND ON OR BEFORE JULY 1 OF EACH YEAR THEREAFTER ADJUST AND FIX THE SALARY OF THE CHIEF PROBATION OFFICER FOR A COST-OF-LIVING INCREASE BY ADDING TO HIS ANNUAL SALARY ON JULY 1, 1981, AN INCREMENT OF NOT MORE THAN 7% OF THE LAST PREVIOUS CALENDAR YEAR'S CONSUMER PRICE INDEX FOR ALL URBAN CONSUMERS, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, BUREAU OF LABOR STATISTICS, OR OTHER

INDEX THAT THE BUREAU OF BUSINESS AND ECONOMIC RESEARCH OF THE UNIVERSITY OF MONTANA MAY IN THE FUTURE RECOGNIZE AS THE SUCCESSOR TO THAT INDEX. THE COST-OF-LIVING INCREMENT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 1982, AND FOR EACH SUBSEQUENT FISCAL YEAR SHALL BE ADDED TO ALL COST-OF-LIVING INCREMENTS GRANTED FOR PREVIOUS YEARS. The salary of such officer shall be apportioned among and paid by each of the counties in which such officer is appointed to act, in proportion to the assessed valuation of such counties for the same year, except where such officer is appointed for one county whereby such county shall pay the entire salary. (2) For all authorized travel incident to his official duties in connection with the investigation, supervision, and transportation of youth, the probation officer shall, in addition to his office salary, be reimbursed as provided in 2-18-501 through 2-18-503."

Section 2. Section 41-5-705, MCA, is amended to read: "41-5-705. Deputy probation officers. The judge having jurisdiction of juvenile matters may also appoint such additional persons, giving preference to persons having the qualifications suggested for appointment as the chief probation officer, to serve as deputy probation officers as the judge deems necessary, their salaries to be fixed by the judge. Such salaries shall not exceed 90% or be less than 60% of the salary of the chief probation officer

SB 0325/04

1 ~~may be no lower than that of grade 16v step 1v classified~~
2 ~~state employees and no higher than that of grade 16v step~~
3 ~~13v classified state employees."~~

~~-End-~~

April 21, 19 81

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
ON SENATE BILL NO. 325

MR. PRESIDENT AND SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE:

We, your Conference Committee on Senate Bill No. 325, met April 21, 1981, and considered:

House State Administration Committee Amendments to the third reading copy, dated March 27, 1981, and recommend as follows:

That the Senate accede to Standing Committee amendment No. 1 dated March 27, 1981;

That the reference copy of Senate Bill No. 325 remain unchanged;

And, that the Conference Committee Report to Senate Bill No. 325 be adopted.

FOR THE SENATE:

D. Stephens
Stephens, Chairman

Kolstad
Kolstad

Pat Ryan
Ryan

FOR THE HOUSE:

Walter Sales
Sales, Chairman

Omear Vinger
Vinger

Dussault
Dussault